



BY EMAIL ONLY

Please ask for: Andrew Snowden

Telephone: 01772 533587

Email: commissioner@lancashire-pcc.gov.uk

Date: 5 February 2024

Dear Home Secretary

I welcome the inspection by His Majesty's Inspectorate of Constabulary and Fire and Rescue Service (HMICFRS) of the Super-complaint by the Criminal Justice Alliance.

Whilst I note that Lancashire was not one of the forces visited, I note that HMICFRS made several recommendations following the inspection, seven of which were for Chief Constables, two were for the Home Office, two were for the NPCC (National Police Chiefs Council), and two were for myself.

In providing this response I believe I have fulfilled the requirement of Recommendation 10. This response will be published on my website and publicly available.

In relation to Recommendation 8, through my office, I have recently reviewed the membership and effectiveness of my Independent Stop and Search/Use of Force Scrutiny Panel and members are currently being provided with the relevant training to effectively carry out their role. As part of the panel refresh, I shall also ensure that this report and its recommendations are brought to the Scrutiny Panel's attention for their further consideration.

In relation to the seven recommendations for the Chief Constable I will seek assurances through my scrutiny process that they have been acted upon.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Snowden
Police & Crime Commissioner for Lancashire

Andrew Snowden

Police & Crime Commissioner for Lancashire
PO Box 100, County Hall, Preston, PR1 0LD
www.lancashire-pcc.gov.uk